

NAYLOR DUPONT

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7B



District of Columbia Government
3200 S Street, S.E., Washington, DC. 20020
email: anc7b@earthlink.net
web: www.anc7b.com
phone: (202) 584-3400 fax: (202) 584-3420



April 26, 2016

RE: BZA APPLICATION NO. 19261

TO: Stephen Varga
Senior Zoning Specialist
Office of Zoning

From: Phillip J. Hammond
Commissioner 7B-04
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7B

SUBJECT: Request for the Office of Zoning Adjustment to Postpone
Public Hearing No. 19261 Scheduled for May 17, 2016

Mr. Varga, per your recommendation, this letter is follow-up to our conversation on Thursday, April 21, 2016, when I requested that the Office of Zoning Adjustment postpone the public hearing application #19261 scheduled for May 17, 2016 until June 7, 2016.

As Commissioner of Single Member District 7B-04, I would like my constituents to have the opportunity to hear the applicant's plan and to ask questions about the Ryland Memorial Church for the non-conforming child development center at the next ANC 7B Community Meeting on Thursday, May 19, 2016.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter. Please confirm receipt.